
 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

 
Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 
Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the July 2, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Longevity payment 
 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding the Compensation Plan including wage scale, 
process to progress through the steps 

 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding 3% wage increase 
 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding options for right sizing 
 

8 Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental 
 

9 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Interim Director 
 

10 Discussion and possible action regarding the review of City Ordinance (Code 1986, § 
1.05(7)(b))  (Sec. 2-287. – Duties) regarding the reporting of the Utilities Director to the 
Utilities Committee.  Committee to discuss and take possible action to change the 
reporting from Committee to the City Mayor, if necessary.   

 

11 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Hiring and position description 
 

12 Future Agenda Items 
 

 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 

 Work rules update and on-call status 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Timesheet Entry 
 

13 Adjournment 
 

 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility. 
 

If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 

NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 

NOTE:  For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter 
City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


 
Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 
Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the July 2, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Longevity payment 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding the Compensation Plan including wage scale, 
process to progress through the steps 


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding 3% wage increase 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding options for right sizing 
 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental 
 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Interim Director 
 


10 Discussion and possible action regarding the review of City Ordinance (Code 1986, § 
1.05(7)(b))  (Sec. 2-287. – Duties) regarding the reporting of the Utilities Director to the 
Utilities Committee.  Committee to discuss and take possible action to change the 
reporting from Committee to the City Mayor, if necessary.   


 


11 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Hiring and position description 
 


12 Future Agenda Items 
 


 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 


 Work rules update and on-call status 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Timesheet Entry 
 


13 Adjournment 
 


 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility. 
 


If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


NOTE:  For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter 
City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 2nd, 2018 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski, and Director Gillingham  
Also in Attendance: Jamin Friedl, Director Kardasz, Denise Duranczyk, Chief Leck, Director McGlynn, Director Hebert 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   
Motion to approve Boersma, second by Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on: 


 Working with Recreation Department on recent summer hires regarding background checks, in 
particular the contracted employees. We will not being doing background checks on contracted 
employees who have proof of a WIAA card. 


 Human Director Gillingham stated she has finished the contract with Baker Tilly that the committee 
approved. 


 Director Gillingham stated she has been working with Interim Director Paul Frantz to help him become 
acclimated to the office and everything that happens within the City so he can better understand the 
City budget process from a higher level. He received an update from Director LaBorde with deadline and 
benchmarks that need to be met. She reported that he has come along quickly and has pointed out 
some improvements that could be made which we have taken to heart and have already put into place a 
couple of the changes he recommended. 


 Director Gillingham stated that the Personnel Committee would be viewing two Power Point 
presentations tonight: one regarding the right sizing of each employee and cost of increases with a 
spreadsheet with different scenarios. The team is here tonight: Greg Leck, Brett Hebert, and Cindy 
McGlynn who’ve all helped immensely on this project. The other presentation will cover the restructure 
of the accounting department which will show the costs, regrades of the positions, and the 
recommendations for salary for 2018. We will be in closed session for both of these presentations. 


 Boersma stated he’d had the privilege of sitting in on a Senior Center interview that was an absolute 
pleasure and he appreciate the invite. He also stated he believes it to be important as members of City 
Council to be involved. 
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Finance position descriptions for Director of Finance/Comptroller 


and Assistant Director of Finance/City Treasurer 


Director Gillingham stated there were the two job descriptions and a memo that was sent out explaining the 
restructure, which had been discussed in closed session initially. She stated that she and the Mayor had met 
with everyone involved including Jamin Friedl who has expressed interest in the Director of Finance/Comptroller 
position. The positions have been graded. The Director of Finance for the City position had originally been 
graded at 19. With the combination of Utilities duties and the City, the Finance Director/Comptroller position 
will be Director over all finance has been graded at grade level 21. The Director/City Treasurer for the City was 
graded at a 19. The newly created Assistant Director/City Treasurer position is graded at 17 now that the higher 
level duties will belong to the Director/Comptroller.  Director Gillingham stated at this point we are looking for a 
vote on the agreement of the grade level and position descriptions.  
Motion to approve both Boersma, second Majewski,  
Chair Reeves asked if there were any questions or concerns. 
 


Alderperson Denise Duranczyk stated that she had some questions and concerns. She read from the Director of 
Finance/Comptroller position description “Directs, coordinates, and supervises all Finance department staff 
regarding the financial and accounting activities of the City of Stoughton including Utilities”. She expressed 







concern over the structure of the Finance organizational chart stating that it doesn’t reflect that. It shows 
Utilities Collections and Billing & Metering, which are financial positions, as reporting to Assistant Director 
Hoops and he reports to Director Kardasz. She stated because the Assistant Director has no financial 
background, she believed they should be reporting to Director of Finance/Comptroller or at least the Assistant 
Director/City Treasurer since they are accounting positions.  Director Gillingham stated that initially all of those 
positions were reporting in to the Director of Finance, then we held a meeting and reviewed the feedback. 
Director Gillingham stated that Assistant Director Hoops does have that experience. He started out in Billing & 
Metering and then he built the current system used for Billing & Metering. He is the resident expert on the 
billing system. It makes sense that we leave those positions under Hoops. Director Gillingham asked Friedl if 
those employees come to him with questions. Friedl stated they do occasionally, however they mainly report to 
Hoops because of their positions the questions are more technical and regulatory, they have no general ledger 
capabilities. Friedl stated they are not doing any accounting whatsoever and report to Hoops. Director 
Gillingham stated that was why those positions were left under Hoops. Duranczyk stated that within the 
organizational chart shows Director/Comptroller and/or Assistant Director are not there even though it states 
that he is responsible for them. Director Gillingham stated that they are not accounting positions and the 
Director/Comptroller would not be responsible for them as they will report to Hoops. Duranczyk stated that if 
you compare the two position descriptions. At which point Reeves interrupted and stated that she wasn’t sure 
that this was the place to flush out these things, that is should be within committee and that Duranczyk is not a 
member of the Personnel Committee. Reeves stated she believed this should be worked out within the 
committee. Majewski stated that with Duranczyk not being part of this committee and with a member of the 
committee wishing to speak with his hand up is a problem. Reeves asked Boersma to go ahead with what he 
wanted to say. Boersma stated that he and other members of Council have wanted the integration of Utilities 
and the City, and with the new Director of both he believes they are moving in the right direction. Boersma also 
stated that the confusion might lie with the titles and functions if they are not actually doing accounting. He 
stated he was not completely happy with the flow chart either. Majewski stated he thought that they may be 
confusing titles and function. They are not accounting but regulatory functions. Director Gillingham stated that 
the position descriptions had been flushed out by Mayor Swadley, Director Kardasz, Jamin Friedl, Paul Frantz 
and herself. Friedl was asked to speak and he stated they had flushed out the flow chart to where it makes 
sense, that the two girls in front were more customer service. He stated that those two positions have no 
general ledger impact, that they scan bills and take cash payments and except for Shannon Gunsolus are more 
customer service than anything. Director Gillingham stated that if it would help with differentiating they could 
add “Customer Service” to the front of those two position titles. Reeves stated that this makes sense to her. 
Boersma stated that he would like to see a more free flowing type of flow between the City and Utilities. 
Director Gillingham stated that this is what we have put together. Friedl stated that this will do that at the 
financial or accounting level but as far as administration: Utilities is such a different animal in terms of billing and 
collections that you still need two different different administratively you still need a separation there. Director 
Gillingham stated that this is a step toward integration: step one: get the structure in place and then step two 
will be looking at how we gain efficiency. She stated this needs to be done in steps. Duranczyk stated that the 
two descriptions under qualification there were way more requirements of the Assistant position than the 
Director position. Director Gillingham stated that these requirements can be added to the Director position. 
Motion to approve amended motion with qualifications added to Director/Comptroller position description 
Bartlett, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 
Director Gillingham stated that they were going to be talking about the pay rates for the positions and asked if 
they would like to move into closed session. 
 
Majewski motion to move into closed session at 6:27 pm, second by Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 
Bartlett motion to move into open session at 6:39pm, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 
Motion to approve and send the recommendation to Finance and Council Majewski, Second Bartlett, 
Approved 4-0 
 
Chair Reeves stated they should move into closed session to discuss item number five. 







 
Director Gillingham asked for clarification that everything on the last slide was approved: pay rate, paygrade, 
position description, with the recommended changes requested in the amendment made. The committee as a 
whole agreed.  


 
Boersma motion to move into closed session at 6:41pm, Bartlett second, Approved 4-0 
 


5. **Discussion and possible action regarding Compensation Model 


 New Scale and how each employee’s compensation is affected 


 Right sizing by employee grade and step including compensation 


 Increase percent = Market 
 
Bartlett motion to move into open session at 7:35pm, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 
Motion to approve recommended compensation model Boersma, second by Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 
Majewski motion to move into closed session 7:38pm, second by Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 


6. **Discussion and possible action regarding internal Finance Leadership promotion  
 
Boersma motion to move into open session at 7:43pm, second by Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 
Motion to send the approval and recommendation of the promotion to Finance and then Council: Majewski, 
Second Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 
 


7. Future Agenda Items 


 Sick time cap needs to be reviewed per request for general employees when they retire– City 
cannot afford the payout. 


 Email/electronic paystubs. BS&A has said this will work through the system 


 Moving forward with the Police Department doing their own timesheets vs doing paper 
timesheets. 


 
 Motion to adjourn Boersma, Second Bartlett, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:51pm. 


 


 








Length-of-Service Payment 


A length-of-service payment will be provided to all eligible employees. To be eligible, the 
employee must have completed three full years of continuous City employment prior to 
December 1 of the calendar year in which the payment is made. Continuous employment 
will include full time or permanent part-time status, sick leave status, approved military 
service, and periods of Worker’s Compensation status while a City employee.  
 
The amount of the length-of-service payment will be based upon date of hire. 
 
The first length-of-service payment for full time employees is $150.00. Longevity for 
permanent part-time employees (20 hours per week or more) will be prorated based on 
the employee’s normally scheduled work week. Example: If an employee works 20 hours 
per week, their first length of service payment will be $75.00. 
 
Subsequent length-of-service payments are increased by $50.00 for full-time employees 
and a prorated amount for permanent part-time employees for each additional year of 
continuous employment. 
 
Except as otherwise provided by applicable state or federal law, a non-medical leave of 
absence beyond 30 calendar days is considered a break in continuous employment. 
 
Eligible employees who retire, die, or voluntarily terminate employment will receive a pro-
rated length-of-service payment. Pro-ration is determined by dividing the length-of-
service payment for the current year by 12 months and multiplying by the number of 
months the employee has worked for that year.  
 


Example: If full-time employee is terminating employment after completing 10 
years and 2 months, the employees pro-rated length-of-service is determined as 
follows: 
 
11 years times $50 = $550.00 
 
$550 x 2/12 = $91.66 


 
Payment of length-of-service will be made the payday closest to December 1. 
 
 








Sec. 2-287. - Duties.  


The utilities director shall be under the direct supervision of the utilities committee, and shall perform 
such duties as the city council and the utilities committee designate.  


(Code 1986, § 1.05(7)(b))  





